@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

November 14, 2024

Peter Hurt

Arkansas Valley Ranch, LLC
8351 E. Walker Springs Lane
Knoxville, TN 37923

Michael Dee Schirmer
Mid-States Materials, LLC
1800 NW Brickyard Road
Topeka, KS 66618

RE: Ordway Pit; Permit No. M-2006-054; 3¢ Notice of Incomplete Request for Transfer of
Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators Application Packet (Revision No. SO-3)

Mr. Hurt and Mr. Schirmer:

On November 13, 2024, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your
Incompleteness Letter Response for the Request for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of
Operators Application Packet (SO-3) for the Ordway Pit, Permit No. M-2006-054. A review of the
information received determined the following items must be received before the Division can consider
the application as being complete:

Application Form:

1. In the Response to SO-3 2™ Notice of Incompleteness, the applicant stated a revised page 6 was
received by the Division. The Division was unable to find the page 6 being referred to. Please
provide the revised page 6 that shows the “Other Reclamation Permits held by Prospective
Successor”.

Source of Legal Right to Enter:

2. Please provide the Division a copy of the map referred to in the right to enter agreement as
“Attachment A”.

The Division must receive all necessary information for the application to be considered filed by
November 15, 2024. If the completeness items identified above have not been addressed by the
deadline, your Request for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators Application Packet
(SO-3) may be denied.

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 720-793-3031, or by email at
ursula.armstrong(@state.co.us.
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Sincerely,
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Ursula Armstrong
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Sara Stevenson-Benn, DRMS
Amy Eschberger, DRMS



